

SETON HALL | LAW

Healthcare Compliance
Certificate Program



John Alexander Gregorio

Head of Compliance Pharma Asia Pacific

Roche Singapore Pte. Ltd, Pharmaceutical Division (Singapore)

john_alexander.gregorio@roche.com

Head of Compliance Pharma Asia Pacific for Roche Singapore Pte. Ltd, Pharmaceutical Division. Over 12 years of experience in the Pharmaceutical Industry. Member of the Roche Global Pharmaceutical Compliance Office Leadership Team in Basel, Switzerland. Family man. Lawyer. Guest Lecturer. Golfer. Cyclist. Children's book author.

Experience

Roche

- Head of Compliance Pharma Asia Pacific (July 2022 – Present) (Singapore)
- Regional Compliance Lead Pharma Asia Pacific (June 2016 - June 2022) (Singapore)

Mundipharma Pte Ltd.

- Compliance Manager - South East Asia (April 2014 - May 2016) (Singapore)
- Associate Legal Counsel (January 2013 - March 2014) (Singapore)

Salvador & Associates

- Associate Legal (January 2012 - December 2012)

Education

- Ateneo de Manila University School of Law, Juris Doctor, Law (2006 - 2011)
- Ateneo de Manila University Bachelor of Science (BS), Management Information Systems (2000 - 2004)